TO: Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM: Nancy McReynolds
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: May 13, 2008

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

SITE Type of Service Cost Compan
Alternative School Maintenance Agmt $527.00 Harland Tech
CO8036 Services

Larry Harmon wishes to enter a maintenance agreement with Harland Technology
Services for maintenance for their Scanmark ES2260 machine. Term of this
enhanced maintenance plan will be Jan. 19, 2008 until Jan. 18, 2009.

AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: It is expressly understood that the fulfillment of the conditions of the Agreement
between Customer and Vendor is conditioned upon the receipt of governmental funding, and that any
cessation or reduction of such funds shall constitute grounds for termination of the Agreement. In the event
of the contingency herein described, the Agreement shall terminate on the last day for which funds were
available, without penalty or expense to Customer of any kind whatsoever, except as to payment for services
or performances actually received or rendered for which funds exist.

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

Trip Date  Site Teacher Destination Company Qty/Total Cost
5/9/08 Joyner C.Barber Huntsville AL Corinth Charters 2 $1,850
BCO08-25 3rd Grade to Space & Rocket Center




